
From: Tetra YANUARIADI
To: TI
Subject: Fw: PA of PD 935-SWU MALAYSIA
Date: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 1:57:38 PM
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Dear Naho san,

Please find the docs from MTTC.

Best regards,
Tetra

From: Akmal <akmal@mtcc.com.my>
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 9:47 PM
To: Tetra YANUARIADI <tetra@itto.int>
Cc: 'Dr. Farrah Shameen' <f.shameen@mtcc.com.my>; sabrina.mawasi@mtcc.com.my
<sabrina.mawasi@mtcc.com.my>
Subject: RE: PA of PD 935-SWU MALAYSIA
 
Dear Dr. Tetra,
 
Please find attached herewith the completed questionnaires for your further action.
 
Thank you.
 
Kind regards,
 
AKMAL SAARANI(Mr)
Director (Product)
Malaysian Timber Certification Council
Unit C-8-5, Block C, Megan Avenue 2
No.12, Jalan Yap Kwan Seng
50450, Kuala Lumpur
 
Tel : +(6) 03 21612298
Fax: +(6) 03 21612293
Website: www.mtcc.com.my
Facebook: www.facebook.com/MTCC.Malaysia

mailto:tetra@itto.int
mailto:ti@itto.int
http://www.mtcc.com.my/
http://www.facebook.com/MTCC.Malaysia

o 25 YEARS OF CHAMPIONING.

—— SUSTAINABILITY





Sheet1

				Information required by the ITTO Anti-money Laundering and Counter Terrorsim Financing Policy for transfering funds to Executing Agencies/receiving funds from non-member governments



				Type of Information needed regarding the entity		Explanation		Input field		Source of information 
(Please indicate source of infromation if other than from the entity)

				Name of Organization		Name, acronym if any		Malaysian Timber Certification Council (MTCC)

				Nature of business/work of the organization		Brief information on the main business/partner which is related to the cooperation with ITTO		MTCC promotes sustainable forest management in Malaysia by providing forest certification and timber products certification. This ensures that forests are managed responsibly, benefiting the environment, local communities, and the timber industry.

				Source of Funds		Information on the source of funds (Provided by the donors and used by the partners to co-finance the ITTO projects)		Profit from the investment of the endowment fund received from the Government of Malaysia.

				Beneficiaries		The natural person(s) who ultimately owns or controls the entity		MTCC is a Company Limited by Guarantee (CLBG). As such, it does not have shares, beneficiaries or person(s) who owns or controls the entity.

				Key Managers		The senior management and the persons authorized to act on behalf of the entity		MTCC is governed by 11-member Board of Trustees which hold the highest authority to act on behalf of MTCC and set its strategic direction. In particular situations, the Chief Executive Officer (CEO), Deputy CEO, and Directors are authorised to act on behalf of MTCC within the scope of respective areas of responsibility.

				Ownership structures		Organizational structure and ownership (e.g. board, stock holder) structure		MTCC operates as an agency under the Ministry of Plantation and Commodities. As such, it does not have an ownership structure.MTCC's organisational structures is attached as Appendix I.

				Documents on establishment		E.g. Registration certificate, Recommendation Letter from focal point, articles of association, charter, statute.  Any document that can be used to verify its establishment		MTCC's Memorandum and Articles of Association is attached as Appendix II.

				Date and place of establishemnt		Date and place when the entity was established.		29/10/1998, Malaysia

				Bank account details		Bank account details for account which ITTO will transfer funds to/receive funds from		Maybank Berhad (Maluri Branch)
No. 88, Jalan Mahkota, Taman Maluri
Cheras, 55100 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Account No:5644 0980 3141
Swift code: MBBEMYKL
Bank statement attached as Appendix III.

				Legal address		Registered address		Unit K03-03-10 UOA Business Park,
No. 1 Jalan Pengaturcara U1/51A,
Seksyen U1,
40150 Shah Alam, Selangor

				Actual address				C-8-5, Block C, Megan Avenue 2, No. 12, Jalan Yap Kwan Seng, 50450 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.

				Emails				ceo@mtcc.com.my

				Phone numbers				+60321612298

				Background and history on the engagement with ITTO		Please explain how and when (date/year) the entity came into contact with ITTO		Malaysia has been a member of the International Tropical Timber Organization (ITTO) since 1996. MTCC is the agency under the Ministry of Plantation and Commodities, which serves as the national focal point for ITTO. Through this, Malaysia has seen the completion of 42 ITTO-funded projects.
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From: Tetra YANUARIADI <tetra@itto.int>
Sent: Tuesday, 26 March, 2024 12:50 PM
To: Akmal <akmal@mtcc.com.my>
Subject: Fw: PA of PD 935-SWU MALAYSIA
 

Dear Akmal,
 

Please the below email and its attachment.
 

We need you to submit the filled in AMLCTF questionnaires asap to enable us to process
further the PA.
 

Best rega
 

From: Tetra YANUARIADI <tetra@itto.int>
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 9:31 PM
To: Sabrina Hj. Mawasi <sabrina.mawasi@mtcc.com.my>
Cc: Erlena <erlena@mtcc.com.my>
Subject: FW: PA of PD 935-SWU MALAYSIA
 
Dear Sabrina and dear Erlena
 
Attached please find the AMLCTF Questionnaire. Please fill it out.
 
Best regards,
Tetra
 
From: TI <ti@itto.int>
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 2:29 PM
To: Tetra YANUARIADI <tetra@itto.int>
Subject: RE: PA of PD 935-SWU MALAYSIA
 
Dear Tetra,
 
Please ask the EA to fill out the attached AMLCTF so I can enter this information when we add
them as a new supplier and attach the form when the project agreement is uploaded to Rak
Approval.

mailto:tetra@itto.int
mailto:sabrina.mawasi@mtcc.com.my
mailto:erlena@mtcc.com.my
mailto:ti@itto.int
mailto:tetra@itto.int


 
Thank you.
 
Naho
 
From: Tetra YANUARIADI <tetra@itto.int>
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 2:25 PM
To: TI <ti@itto.int>
Subject: PA of PD 935-SWU MALAYSIA
 
Dear Naho san,
 
Attached please find the draft PA of SWU Malaysia for further processes.
 
Thanks and best regards,
Tetra

mailto:tetra@itto.int
mailto:ti@itto.int


Type of Information needed 
regarding the entity

Explanation Input field
Source of information 
(Please indicate source of infromation if 
other than from the entity)

Name of Organization Name, acronym if any Malaysian Timber Certification Council (MTCC)

Nature of business/work of the 
organization

Brief information on the main 
business/partner which is related to the 
cooperation with ITTO

MTCC promotes sustainable forest management in Malaysia by providing forest 
certification and timber products certification. This ensures that forests are managed 
responsibly, benefiting the environment, local communities, and the timber industry.

Source of Funds

Information on the source of funds 
(Provided by the donors and used by 
the partners to co-finance the ITTO 
projects)

Profit from the investment of the endowment fund received from the Government of 
Malaysia.

Beneficiaries
The natural person(s) who ultimately 
owns or controls the entity

MTCC is a Company Limited by Guarantee (CLBG). As such, it does not have shares, 
beneficiaries or person(s) who owns or controls the entity.

Key Managers
The senior management and the 
persons authorized to act on behalf of 
the entity

MTCC is governed by 11-member Board of Trustees which hold the highest authority 
to act on behalf of MTCC and set its strategic direction. In particular situations, the 
Chief Executive Officer (CEO), Deputy CEO, and Directors are authorised to act on 
behalf of MTCC within the scope of respective areas of responsibility.

Ownership structures
Organizational structure and ownership 
(e.g. board, stock holder) structure

MTCC operates as an agency under the Ministry of Plantation and Commodities. As 
such, it does not have an ownership structure.MTCC's organisational structures is 
attached as Appendix I.

Documents on establishment

E.g. Registration certificate, 
Recommendation Letter from focal 
point, articles of association, charter, 
statute.  Any document that can be 
used to verify its establishment

MTCC's Memorandum and Articles of Association is attached as Appendix II.

Date and place of establishemnt
Date and place when the entity was 
established.

29/10/1998, Malaysia

Bank account details
Bank account details for account which 
ITTO will transfer funds to/receive 
funds from

Maybank Berhad (Maluri Branch)
No. 88, Jalan Mahkota, Taman Maluri
Cheras, 55100 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Account No:5644 0980 3141
Swift code: MBBEMYKL
Bank statement attached as Appendix III.

Legal address Registered address

Unit K03-03-10 UOA Business Park,
No. 1 Jalan Pengaturcara U1/51A,
Seksyen U1,
40150 Shah Alam, Selangor

Actual address
C-8-5, Block C, Megan Avenue 2, No. 12, Jalan Yap Kwan Seng, 50450 Kuala Lumpur, 
Malaysia.

Emails ceo@mtcc.com.my

Phone numbers +60321612298

Background and history on the 
engagement with ITTO

Please explain how and when 
(date/year) the entity came into 
contact with ITTO

Malaysia has been a member of the International Tropical Timber Organization (ITTO) 
since 1996. MTCC is the agency under the Ministry of Plantation and Commodities, 
which serves as the national focal point for ITTO. Through this, Malaysia has seen the 
completion of 42 ITTO-funded projects.

Information required by the ITTO Anti-money Laundering and Counter Terrorsim Financing Policy for transfering funds to Executing Agencies/receiving funds 
from non-member governments
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